

Gabrielle Ruiz
000

mail@gabrielleruiz.net
www.gabrielleruiz.net



BACKGROUND

Extensive training in dance pedagogy of tap, jazz, ballet, musical theatre and hip hop. Substantial knowledge of working with children of all ages, backgrounds and disabilities. Versatile skills and knowledge in ballet, pointe, jazz, lyrical, hip-hop, tap, musical theatre, classical/pop singing and cheerleading/tumbling. Vast experience in performing, production stage and choreography. Conversational Spanish.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2016	Adjudicator	Impact Dance Adjudicators	National Tour
2015-2016	Private Tap Teacher	Pearl Studios	New York, NY
2015	Guest Master Teacher	Kids Edition Dance Studio	Visalia, CA
2015	Guest Master Teacher	Palm Valley Gymnastics & Dance	Harlingen, TX
2014-2015	Master Teacher Series	Edinburg Housing Authority	Edinburg, TX
2014-2015	Guest Teacher	Melba's Dance School	McAllen, TX
2014	Master Teacher Series	University of Texas RGV	Edinburg, TX
2014	Event Producer	RGV Film Premiere	McAllen, TX
2013	Movement Coordinator	Shaklee Regional Conference	Brooklyn, NY
2012-2013	Adult Tap Teacher	Astoria Fine Arts Dance	Astoria, NY
2011-2013	Adjudicator	Access Broadway Competitions	National Tour
2011	Guest Master Teacher	Hangar Theatre	Ithaca, NY
2010-2011	Guest Teacher	Oklahoma City University	OKC, OK
2008	Hip-Hop Teacher	DivaDance Company	New York, NY
2007	Hip-Hop Teacher	Gold's Gym	New York, NY
2006-2007	Dance Coordinator	Tournament of Roses Parade	Pasadena, CA

VOLUNTEER WORK HISTORY

2016	Mentor	Broadway Buddy Program	New York, NY
2016	Celebrity Reader	Read Across America	Lindbergh, CA
2011-2015	Dance Teacher	R.Evolución Latina	New York, NY
2010	Dancer	BCEFA Easter Bonnet	New York, NY
2006	Choreographer	Oklahoma City University	OKC, OK

SKILLS

Works well with children, experience working & choreographing with disabilities, conversational Spanish, time management, proficient in iTunes, Garage Band, iMovie. Clean drivers license, valid passport. Loves volunteer work, works well under pressure. Adaptable to various stage/studio facilities.

EDUCATION

Oklahoma City University- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Dance Performance

REFERENCES

Jo Rowan	Dance Chairman	Oklahoma City University	405.208.5522
Courtney Ortiz	Founder/Owner	Impact Dance Adjudicators	347.704.7050
Rodolfo Ramirez	Executive Director	Edinburg Housing Authority	956.383.3839
Jami Stigliano	Founder/Owner	DivaDance Company	646.234.0847